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MEMORANDUM

Date: January 19, 2021

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission

From:  Historic Preservation Office

Re: Field Investigation for the City of Deadwood’s Whitewood Creek Improvement
Project

The Deadwood Historic Preservation Office is requesting permission to hire the South
Dakota Archaeological Research Center (SD-ARC) in Rapid City, South Dakota to
conduct a field investigation for the City of Deadwood’s Whitewood Creek Improvement
Project. A description of this project outline is attached to this memorandum
(Attachment #A). The cost of this survey will not exceed $7,300.00 and will come out
of the 2021 Archaeology line item. Please see proposal for breakdown of the work
(Attachment B).

RECOMMENDATION

Allow the Historic Preservation Office permission to enter into a contract with the SD-
ARC of Rapid City for the field investigation for the City of Deadwood’s Whitewood
Creek Improvement Project. The cost of this survey will not exceed $7,300.00 and will
come out of the 2021 Archaeology line item.



